

HOUSE BILL No. 5771

April 10, 2018, Introduced by Reps. Albert, Lower and Barrett and referred to the Committee on Agriculture.

A bill to amend 1988 PA 466, entitled
"Animal industry act,"
by amending section 30a (MCL 287.730a), as amended by 2002 PA 458.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 30a. (1) ~~Privately owned~~ BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE
2 OF THE 2018 AMENDATORY ACT THAT AMENDED THIS SECTION, LIVE cervids
3 ~~, except those consigned directly to a state or federally inspected~~
4 ~~slaughter facility premises,~~ shall not be imported into this state.
5 ~~unless accompanied by an official interstate health certificate or~~
6 ~~official interstate certificate of veterinary inspection.~~

7 (2) AN OWNER OR A PERSON IN POSSESSION OF A PRIVATELY OWNED
8 CERVID IMPORTED INTO THIS STATE BEFORE THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE
9 2018 AMENDATORY ACT THAT AMENDED THIS SECTION SHALL MAINTAIN FOR 7
10 YEARS AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE 2018 AMENDATORY ACT THAT

1 **AMENDED THIS SECTION DETAILED RECORDS DEMONSTRATING COMPLIANCE WITH**
 2 **THE FOLLOWING:**

3 **(A)** ~~(2) Privately owned cervids imported into this state shall~~
 4 ~~be~~ **THE CERVID IS** individually identified by an official
 5 identification. The official identification ~~shall be~~ **IS** listed on
 6 the official interstate health certificate or official interstate
 7 certificate of veterinary inspection.

8 **(B)** ~~(3) Privately owned cervids~~ **A CERVID THAT WAS** 6 months of
 9 age or older ~~imported into this state,~~ **ON THE DATE OF IMPORTATION,**
 10 except ~~those~~ **A CERVID** consigned directly to a state or federally
 11 inspected slaughter facility premises, ~~shall originate~~ **ORIGINATED**
 12 directly from a certified brucellosis-free cervid herd as defined
 13 in brucellosis in cervidae: uniform methods and rules, effective
 14 September 30, 1998, or ~~shall test~~ **TESTED** negative to an official
 15 test for brucellosis within 30 days before importation.

16 **(C)** ~~(4) Privately owned cervids~~ **A CERVID THAT WAS** 1 year of
 17 age or older ~~imported into this state,~~ **ON THE DATE OF IMPORTATION,**
 18 except ~~those~~ **A CERVID** consigned directly to a state or federally
 19 inspected slaughter facility premises, ~~must comply~~ **COMPLIED** with 1
 20 of the following before importation:

21 **(i)** ~~(a) Originate~~ **ORIGINATED** directly from an official
 22 tuberculosis accredited herd as outlined in bovine tuberculosis
 23 eradication: uniform methods and rules, effective January 22, 1999,
 24 approved by veterinary services of the animal ~~animal~~ **ANIMAL** and plant
 25 health inspection service ~~health inspection service~~ **PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE** of the
 26 United States department ~~department~~ **DEPARTMENT** of agriculture, ~~agriculture,~~ **AGRICULTURE,**
 27 and all amendments to those publications thereafter adopted

1 pursuant to rules that the director may promulgate.

2 (ii) ~~(b) Originate~~ **ORIGINATED** directly from an official
3 tuberculosis qualified or monitored herd as outlined in bovine
4 tuberculosis eradication: uniform methods and rules, effective
5 January 22, 1999, approved by veterinary services of the ~~animal~~
6 **ANIMAL** and ~~plant health inspection service~~ **PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION**
7 **SERVICE** of the United States ~~department~~ **DEPARTMENT** of ~~agriculture,~~
8 **AGRICULTURE**, and all amendments to those publications thereafter
9 adopted pursuant to rules that the director may promulgate, and
10 ~~receive~~ **RECEIVED** an official negative test for tuberculosis within
11 90 days before importation.

12 (iii) ~~(c) Be isolated~~ **WAS ISOLATED** from all other animals
13 until it ~~receives~~ **RECEIVED** 2 official negative tuberculosis tests
14 conducted no less than 90 days apart, with the first test conducted
15 no more than 120 days before importation.

16 (D) ~~(5) All privately owned cervids~~ **A CERVID THAT WAS** less
17 than 1 year of age ~~imported into this state,~~ **ON THE DATE OF**
18 **IMPORTATION**, except ~~those~~ **A CERVID** consigned directly to a state or
19 federally inspected slaughter facility premises, ~~must comply~~
20 **COMPLIED** with 1 of the following before importation:

21 (i) ~~(a) Originate~~ **ORIGINATED** directly from an official
22 tuberculosis accredited herd as outlined in bovine tuberculosis
23 eradication: uniform methods and rules, effective January 22, 1999,
24 approved by veterinary services of the ~~animal~~ **ANIMAL** and ~~plant~~
25 ~~health inspection service~~ **PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE** of the
26 United States ~~department~~ **DEPARTMENT** of ~~agriculture,~~ **AGRICULTURE**,
27 and all amendments to those publications thereafter adopted

1 pursuant to rules that the director may promulgate.

2 (ii) ~~(b) Be born~~ **WAS BORN** in and ~~originate~~ **ORIGINATED** directly
3 from an official tuberculosis qualified or monitored herd as
4 outlined in bovine tuberculosis eradication: uniform methods and
5 rules, effective January 22, 1999, approved by veterinary services
6 of the ~~animal~~ **ANIMAL** and ~~plant health inspection service~~ **PLANT**
7 **HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE** of the United States ~~department~~
8 **DEPARTMENT** of ~~agriculture~~ **AGRICULTURE**, and all amendments to those
9 publications thereafter adopted pursuant to rules that the director
10 may promulgate.

11 (iii) ~~(c) Be~~ **WAS** a purchased addition originating directly
12 from an official tuberculosis qualified or monitored herd as
13 outlined in bovine tuberculosis eradication: uniform methods and
14 rules, effective January 22, 1999, approved by veterinary services
15 of the ~~animal~~ **ANIMAL** and ~~plant health inspection service~~ **PLANT**
16 **HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE** of the United States ~~department~~
17 **DEPARTMENT** of ~~agriculture~~ **AGRICULTURE**, and all amendments to those
18 publications thereafter adopted pursuant to rules that the director
19 may promulgate, and ~~receive~~ **RECEIVED** an official negative test for
20 tuberculosis within 90 days before importation.

21 (iv) ~~(d) Be~~ **WAS** isolated from all other animals until it
22 ~~receives~~ **RECEIVED** 2 official negative tuberculosis tests conducted
23 not less than 90 days apart, with the first test conducted no more
24 than 120 days before importation.

25 (E) ~~(6) Privately owned cervids~~ **A CERVID** with a response other
26 than negative to any tuberculosis test or brucellosis test ~~are not~~
27 ~~eligible for interstate movement~~ **WAS IMPORTED** into this state

1 ~~without~~ **ONLY UPON RECEIPT OF** permission from the director.

2 **(F)** ~~(7) Privately owned cervids~~ **A CERVID** known to be affected
3 with or exposed to tuberculosis or brucellosis ~~are not eligible for~~
4 ~~interstate movement~~ **WAS IMPORTED** into this state ~~without~~ **ONLY UPON**
5 **RECEIPT OF** permission from the director.

6 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act takes effect 90 days
7 after the date it is enacted into law.

8 Enacting section 2. This amendatory act does not take effect
9 unless all of the following bills of the 99th Legislature are
10 enacted into law:

11 (a) Senate Bill No. ____ or House Bill No. 5770 (request no.
12 05139'17).

13 (b) Senate Bill No. ____ or House Bill No. 5772 (request no.
14 05270'18).